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Rivera, Maribel

From: Anna Maria-Galvez [agalvez@aacollect.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 11:31 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Gregg Avadanian; Anna Maria-Galvez
Subject: L08000018818 - Avadanian & Adler, LLC
Importance: High

To whom it may concern:
Please be advised Avadanian & Adler would like to submit a request for a Change of Address & EIN correction.

Qur new address is:

e

Avadanian, &E’Adler, Lic!

By ey Pwa pary o

6001‘Brokén olind Parkway NW

Site #610
Tt e e Pl
Boca-Raton;F:33487

Also, currently Sun Biz is reflecting EIN#65-0888039, ?he correct ElN#26 2618039. This has been verified with the IRS on

12/20/2010. S ——
If you should have any questions or concerns. Please do not hesitate to contact me.
Respectfully,

Anna-Maria Galvez
Awvadanian o Adler, LLC
Office: (561)995-2120
Fax: (561) 995-2123

+*Confidentiality Notice™™"

The information contained in this email message is intended only for the confidential use of the above name
recipient. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering it to
the recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error. Any review,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, immediately advise the sender, and delete the message. Thank you.
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